Palo Verde Community College
Office of Instruction

MEMORANDUM

To: All Faculty and Staff
From: Office of Instruction
Date: December 9, 2008

Subject: COLLEGE CATALOG 2008 — 2009 ADDENDUM #2

The attached, College Catalog 2008-2009, Addendum #2, contains new and revised courses and
certificates that have been curriculum and board approved. Please note the additions and changes in
your catalog and/or attach the addendum for efficient and accurate reference.

Please feel free to stop by the Instruction Office or call Ext. 5453 if you have any questions.
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PALO VERDE COLLEGE

College Catalog 2008-2009

Addendum #2
(Approved by Board of Trustees November 18, 2008)

DESCRIPTION OF COURSES SECTION

DESCRIPTION OF COURSES (Pages 80-213)
COURSE ADDITIONS:

BIOLOGY

BIO 142 MARINE BIOLOGY

4 units Course length: 54 hours lecture, 54 hours laboratory
Recommendation: Eligibility for ENG 101 and eligibility for MAT 086/088

This course will provide students with fundamental properties of marine life and explain the hierarchical properties of living
systems, with emphasis on organisms found off of the California coast and their ecological adaptations. The lab portion of
this course will emphasize a hands-on approach involving laboratory work with both living and non-living specimens, as well
as field trips to the marine habitat.

PROGRAM REVISION:

CERTIFICATE OF CAREER PREPARATION REQUIREMENTS:
CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT

Course Title Units
NUR 100 Certified Nursing Assistant —

Lecture 3
NUR 118  Certified Nursing Assistant —

Clinical 3
Total Required Units 6

4To enroll, the student must be at least 17 vears of age and have a current CPR and HCP card
¢Corequisites — NUR 100 and NUR 118
(Both courses are required for Traditional LVN but NOT for Fast Track LVN)




